#### Contact

olmisani.luca@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/luca-olmisani-75041310 (LinkedIn)

### Top Skills

Animation

After Effects

Visual Effects

### Languages

English

#### Certifications

Ideas from the History of Graphic Design

**Brand New Brand** 

Graphic Design Specialization

Fundamentals of Graphic Design Introduction to Typography

# Luca Olmisani

Senior UX - UI Designer and QA at Mantrics s.r.l. - Grass Valley/Belden group

Rome, Lazio, Italy

# Summary

Experienced Graphic Designer with a demonstrated history of working in the media production industry. Skilled in Computer Animation, Graphics, Traditional Animation, User Interface Design, and Animation. Strong support professional graduated from Università degli Studi di Roma 'La Sapienza'.

# Experience

Mantrics s.r.l. - Grass Valley/Belden group Senior UX - UI Designer and QA July 2019 - Present (1 year)

Rome Area, Italy

Design of User Experience and User Interface for enterprise software. QA laboratory management and coordination of test activities.

Mantrics s.r.I - Grassvalley/Belden group TAC Engineer and UI - UX Designer April 2018 - July 2019 (1 year 4 months) Rome Area, Italy

TAC Engineer and test for MAM applications. UI and UX Designer.

Mantrics s.r.l. - SAM group Senior UI and UX designer and customer support September 2016 - April 2018 (1 year 8 months) Rome Area, Italy

Design UI and UX for enterprise MAM applications and customer support.

Digital Video S.p.a.

Graphic designer and customer support

December 2011 - September 2016 (4 years 10 months)

Project and realization of software graphical interfaces.

Creation of graphic for software products: web sites, brochures, manuals etc.

### SBP s.p.a.

Senior computer graphic operator April 1999 - September 2011 (12 years 6 months)

3D graphic for Spots, Cinema trailers, Multimedia DVD and CD.

Graphic for live events and TV show.

#### Bitnet s.r.l.

Chief graphic artist and trainer January 1996 - April 1999 (3 years 4 months)

Web sites development, 2D-3D grapich productions, 2D-3D graphic classes.

### Education

Università degli Studi di Roma 'La Sapienza' Master's degree, MS Natural Sciences · (1991 - 1996)

Liceo Scientifico Isacco Newton